
Fawaz Hamad Alshammari

Al Muntazah Ash Sharqi, Hail
0535945933 | fawazalshammari1989@gmail.com

Objective

Mechanical Engineer with three years of experience in industrial engineering environment. Strong background in designing and fabricating innovative mechanical components of excellence. Solid understanding of core concepts and mathematical computing and analysis tools to communicate technical knowledge clearly.

Experience

- **King Saud University** Dec 2020 - Aug 2021
(Mechanical Engineering)
Make sure to confirm system and product capabilities by designing feasibility and testing methods and properties.
Develops mechanical and electromechanical products by studying the university requirements by researching and testing manufacturing and assembly methods observations from operators.
- **Advanced Electricity Contracting** Jun 2020 - Aug 2020
(Mechanical Engineering)
Maintain and repair various types of frequency electrical, and even cables and connections.
Designer of human parts operating AutoCAD.
Responsible for repair the clinic's tools with the 3D designs.
- **Kahaf Al- West Contracting** Oct 2009 - May 2012
(Mechanical Supervisor)
Oversee Mechanics schedules and job orders
Evaluate Mechanics Work and Performance
Make Sure About Parts of Repairs are Kept on Hand at all Time

Education

- **Purdue University Northwest - USA** Dec 2018
Bachelor of Mechatronics Engineer
2.51/4

Skills

- Strong Using Real-time Landscaping, AutoCAD and Lumion.
- Excellent knowledge in Microsoft office (Excel, Word and PowerPoint).
- Expert with International Engineering Codes and Standards.
- Excellent English communication skills.
- Good knowledge in electrics, mechanical and hydraulic systems.

Achievements & Awards

- ITIL Operation Support [2018]
- IT in Workplaces using Microsoft Office [2019]
- The COSHH Risk Assessor [2020]
- Engineer design SolidWorks [2020]
- Customer management CMB

Language

- Arabic
- English

